

ANASTASIA KONSTANTINOVA



Phone: +7 926 263 72 89

konstantinova-av@rudn.ru

Work Package Leader

POSITION

- Researcher at RUDN laboratory “Smart technologies for sustainable development of urban environment in the conditions of global change” (Moscow)
- Specialist at the Federal State Autonomous Scientific Institution Center for Sociological Research («Sociocenter»), Moscow Russian Federation.

INTRODUCTION

I am a sociologist. I was trained in RUDN University and obtained PhD degree in Sociology in 2017. My research interests have always been focused on Education, Strategies of Universities and their role in the development of Education, Science and Society.

But last year I decided to turn over my scientific career and was engaged in Urban Studies.

Today I'm occupied in sociological assessment of urban ecosystem services at different scales and for different stakeholders' categories.

EDUCATION

Ph.D., Sociology, RUDN University (Peoples' Friendship University of Russia), 2018

Concentrations: Sociology of Management, Sociology of Education

Dissertation: *Universities in the system of higher education: strategies and prospects of development in modern Russia*

Dissertation Advisors: Zhanna V. Puzanova

MSc, Sociology, RUDN University (Peoples' Friendship University of Russia), 2011

Concentrations: Sociology of Management, Sociology of race and ethnic relations

Dissertation: *Study of ethnic tolerance in student environment (example of RUDN University)*

Dissertation Advisors: Zhanna V. Puzanova

RESEARCH EXPERIENCE

February 2019 – Present

Specialist

The Federal State Autonomous Scientific Institution Center for Sociological Research («Sociocenter»), Moscow Russian Federation.

September 2019 – Present

Researcher

RUDN laboratory “Smart technologies for sustainable development of urban environment in the conditions of global change” (Moscow)

SKILLS AND EXPERTISE

Sociology of Management, Sociology of Education, Sociology of race and ethnic relations, Education, Ecosystem Services

- Data analysis software - Expertise in Statistica, SPSS.
- Image and graphics editor software - Expertise in Corel Draw, Adobe Photoshop, Adobe Illustrator, Adobe InDesign.
- Collect and systematize empirical sociological information;
- Cross-cultural communication skills;
- Social design skills;
- Experience of independent research and analytical activities.

PUBLICATIONS

РИИЦ: 757051

ORCID: 0000-0003-3429-7108

Konstantinova A.V. Evaluation of competitiveness of modern Russian higher educational institutions on the basis of application of the method of factor analysis// Sociology. 2017. №3. Pp. 122-127.

Konstantinova A.V. Typologies and models of Universities in the Russian system of higher professional education // Scientific Forum: Law, history, sociology, political science and philosophy: Coll. Art. Based on materials X Intern. scientific-practical conf. - № 8 (10). - M., Ed. "MTSNO", 2017.

Davydova A.V. (Konstantinova AV) Prospects for the development of the higher education: probable scenarios and their implementation in universities // Bulletin of Peoples' Friendship University of Russia. Series: Sociology. 2015. No. 4. P. 82-93.

Matvienko V.V., Davydova A.V. (Konstantinova AV) Concerning the formation of the university image in mass media (case study of Peoples' Friendship University of Russia) // Society: sociology, psychology, pedagogy. 2015. No. 6. P. 39-42.

Puzanova Zh.V., Davydova A.V. (Konstantinova AV) Higher education system: fundamental characteristics and evolutionary processes // KNOWLEDGE OF HIGHER EDUCATIONAL INSTITUTIONS. SOCIOLOGY. ECONOMY. POLITICS. Tyumen State Oil and Gas University (Tyumen). 2014. № 3 (42). P.119-122.

Davydova A.V. (Konstantinova AV) Universities as basic elements for the development of educational, scientific and social systems in the historical context // Bulletin of Peoples' Friendship University of Russia. Series: Sociology. 2014. No. 1. P. 69-82.

GRANTS AND FELLOWSHIPS

- Participant of Smart technologies for monitoring, modeling and assessment of ecosystem services provided by green infrastructure and soils to support decision-making for sustainable urban development under global changes (2019-2022).
- Participant of the TAURUS project, supported by Capacity Building program (2018-2020)
- Co-executor of state grant of the Russian Federation Government on the topic "Intercultural interaction in a multiethnic youth environment: values, factors, mechanisms (sociological approach)" (2009-2013);
- Co-executor of state grant of the Russian Federation Government on the topics "Health as a social value: the attitude towards health and the peculiarities of the formation of health-saving behavior among young people (by the example of students)" (2013-2014).

PROFESSIONAL MEMBERSHIPS

- Russian Professorial Assembly,
- Hong Kong Educational Research Association (HKERA).